NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
831.633.2578 or 722-7833 Phone
831.633.2572 Fax

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville

Tuesday, October 16, 2018

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Frank Balesteri, Vice-President
Don Champion, Ph.D., Secretary
Jacqueline C. Simon, Director
Stanley Silva, Director

Fire Chief Richard C. Hutchinson, Jr.






NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:  Castroville Library
11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2018

Roll Call: President Don Chapin
Vice President Frank Balesteri
Secretary Don Champion, Ph.D.
Director Jacqueline C. Simon
Director Stanley Silva

Administration: Fire Chief Richard Hutchinson

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:

OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

1.

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Public comment on items not on the Board'’s agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any

PRESENTATION

MINUTES:
Take action on the September 18, 2018 regular board meeting minutes.

PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS — Routine Expenses

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Accept Revenue Report: September 2018

Accept Expense Report: September 2018

Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: September 2018

Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending: September 2018

Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: September 2018

Poppop

7. CORRESPONDENCE:

None

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 63 3-2578 or 722-7833. Page [ of 2




8. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:
a. Receive Monthly Report

9. SAFETY COMMITTEE ISSUES:

a. Committee, members of the public, or any District employee to report a safety issue that requires Board
direction. Chief Pastore to give verbal update on safety committee issues.

10. STAFF REPORT:
None

11. OLD BUSINESS:
a. None

12. NEW BUSINESS:
a. None

13. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: Ween needed, this time is reserved for the

a. Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

CLOSED SESSION:
None.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (if applicable):
The board will report out on any action taken during Closed Session, and may take additional action in Open session
as appropriate.

Next meeting: Tuesday, Nov 20, 2018 at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, October 12, 2018

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website aft www.nefpd.org

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 2




The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on September 18, 2018 at 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:01 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Frank Balesteri, Vice President
Don Champion, Secretary
Jacqueline C. Simon, Director (Arrived at 10:01 am)
Stanley Silva, Director
Administration: Richard Hutchinson, Fire Chief

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

Resolution 18-9-2: Reserve Fund Transfer for FY 2018/19 (Public Hearing Item 3A) and
Resolution 18-9-3: Fund Balance Cleanup FY2018/19 (Public Hearing Item 3B) were
approved to be added to the agenda for further consideration due to urgency to have
resolutions considered at this meeting. Basic agenda items are unchanged but resolution
actions are hereby added. Motion made by Vice President Balesteri, seconded by Director
Simon to approve the addition of Resolution 18-9-2 and Resolution 18-9-3 to the agenda for
further consideration. Motion carried 5-0. All other items to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None.

PUBLIC HEARING:

The Board President opened the public hearing to adopt te FY 2018/19 Budget at 10:05 A.M.
The administrative staff presented the FY 2018/19 budget for consideration. Board
members discussed the FY 2018/19 budget. There were no public comments on the FY
2018/19 budget during Public Comments.

Motion was made by Vice President Balesteri, seconded by Director Silva, to approve
Resolution 18-9-2: Reserve Fund Transfer for FY 2018/19 and adopt the final budget as
presented below:

Revenue

$ 6,924,920.00 Anticipated revenue

$ 342.195.81 From Contingency ($55,000/Elections & $287,195.81 Land)
$7,267,115.81 Total Revenue

Expenditures

$ 6,169,659.27 Salaries & Benefits



$ 1,094,656.54 Services & Supplies
$ 2,800.00 Capital Acquisition/Bank Service Fees
$7,267,115.81 Total Expenditures

Motion carried; 5-0.

The administrative staff presented on the cleanup of District’s fund balance account.

Motion was made by Director Silva, seconded by Vice President Balesteri, to postpone Item
3B Cleanup of District Fund Balance Account & Resolution 18-9-3: Fund Balance Cleanup
FY2018/19 pending meeting with the District’s Auditors and Audit committee.

Motion carried; 5-0.

PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED: 10:26 A.M.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Director Silva, seconded by Director Simon, to approve the August 21, 2018
regular board meeting minutes.

Motion carried; 5-0.

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the September 2018 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check
Register for August 2018 #41824 through #41878 (including direct deposit and electronic
payments) for a monthly total of $671,614.27. Motion made by Vice President Balesteri,
seconded by Director Silva to approve the Consent Calendar and Check Register.

Motion carried; 5-0.

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

1. The June 2018 & August 2018 Revenue reports (Item 6-A) were reviewed and received.

2. The June 2018 & August 2018 Expenditure report (Item 6-B) were reviewed and
received.

3. The August 2018 County Treasury Reconciliation Summary (Item 6-C) was reviewed
and received.

4. The August 2018 Comerica Bank Reconciliation Summary (Item 6-D) was reviewed and
received.

5. The August 2018 US Bank CAL-CARD Reconciliation Report and Expense Statement
(Item 6-E) was reviewed and received.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Richard Hutchinson presented the Chief’s Report (Item 8-A) to the Board. The
Board accepted the Fire Chief’s report.

SAFETY REPORT:
None.

STAFF REPORT:
None.



OLD BUSINESS:
None.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Motion made by Vice President Balesteri, seconded by Director Silva to approve
Resolution 18-9-1: Establishing the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2018/2019.
Motion carried; 5-0. Silva, aye; Simon, aye; Balesteri, aye; Chapin, aye; Champion, aye.
Resolution is approved.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

The Board Chair reopened the floor for public comments, as members of the public arrived.
Two members of the public spoke regarding their concerns over increasing fire risks, fire
prevention, and weed abatement. Fire Chief Hutchinson addressed the community
member’s concerns.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:
The Board Chair thanked the residents for attending the board meeting and speaking
during the public comment.

CLOSED SESSION:
None.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH’S AGENDA:
Tuesday, October 16, 2018 at 10:00 A.M. at 11160 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012
* Resolution 18-9-3: Fund Balance Cleanup FY2018/19

ADJOURNMENT: 11:11 A.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Don Champion, Secretary






Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602:
Purchasing/Expenditures, Section 4C,

Regular Board Meeting
October 16, 2018

MAINTENANCE ACCT DESC. DATE OF CONSENT CHECK #

$2474.91 Golden State Truck & Trailer 5120  Maint. of Equipment 10/16/2018 41882
» This invoice represents repairs to engine WT5241 for the control relay and pump throttle.
$6,167.33 Golden State Truck & Trailer 5120  Maint. of Equipment 10/16/2018 41889

e This invoice represents PM service & repairs to E5213 including new front brakes & replacement
wheel bearing.

$2,305.46 Golden State Truck & Trailer 5120  Maint. of Equipment 10/16/2018 41938

e This invoice represents repairs to the engine E5223 fuel pump.

$1,821.33 GCR 5120  Maint. of Equipment 10/16/2018 41924
e This invoice represents purchase of 2 tires for E5212.






9 jo | abey

JoH3SIg uonasjold ali4 Ajuno) yioN

04982 8102 3snBny GNP H # 1098 oepy OvVidv  Aed3 8L0zwL/60  WoeuD- twg g
SUANOY G1'82L'9  4d LG uoRNgUIUOD BARYRIT YWD 8LOZ '0Z By (£6¥) 220¢€0¢ - waby 1snu) obejuep Aed3 8L0Z/PLI60  ¥o8YD- Jwd [ig
569 98} Buljjiq suljuQ evusWOy Bolawo]  Aed3 gL0z/rL/60  W0RUD-wd g
SUANOY /6'68E'EY  uniwald suj yjesH siadied 810z Bny piooss o) UiesH spafoidwz oland ¥O - SHAdIED  Aed3 8102/21/60  ¥o8uD- ud g
69°6EL NiWsid su| eeH siadieD gLog 1des piooss o) WBIeaH spafoidwa oland vO - SyIdIED  Aed3 8L0z/Z1/60  osyo- ud g
88°GE 989¢-£€8/-22.-1€8 # JUnoooy auoydsie | Aluow 131y Aed3 81L0z/L1/60  oouD- Jwid (g
2921 S-¥£2025..19 Z uone)s OHIOBI3 g seg oyoed  Aed3 8L0Z/LLED  N08YD- Jwd g
9€°1L65 8-62/99Z00¥S | uonels OMR3I3 g seg oyoed  Aed3 gL0zZ/LL/B0  H08YD- Iwd g
LLgg 9-1¥/9920G1G | uonelg oMReI3 g seg oyded  Aed3 8L0zZ/LL/B0  ¥0RYD- Jwid i
16611 G/96610¥L0LLEDZS JoWBlUI | uojelg sseuisng wnjosdg  Aed3 810z/50/60  %08yD- Jwid [ig
FAATA G-8660£8Y6EE £ UONE}S OHRRI3 g seg ouded  Aed3 8L0Z/S0/60  %0BYD- Juid |iIg
68'€.2 9-012Z518€69 T uonels oUPRRI3 g seg oyoed  Aed3 8L0z/S0/60  ¥08YD- Iwd g
SUNNOY L8696’ 1d LG LoNNQUIUOD BARDEIZ YWD 810Z G 1deg (L6¥) 220€0¢ - weby Isniy sBejuen  Aed3 8102/50/60 H08YD- Jwd 18
L626£69861=01 884 yojeg ravoo 8L0z/0¢/60 p T
29°g §18G2/€061=0| 984 yoleg ravoo 8102/92/60 biel=Vig)
19§ G09SESL06 L=l @34 yojeg ravo0 8L0z/5z/60 %98y
8972 SZv9621061=0l 884 yojeg ravoo 8L0z/z/60 $o8YD
bO'LL G42Z£155681=Q| 994 yojeg ravoo 8L0z/6L/60 ptTlg)
vELL SL0£r8Y68L=0| 894 Yojeg ravoo 8L0z/8L/60 $08yD
v oL S¥0S9E£68L=0| 904 Yojeg ravoo 810z/L1/60 petTle)
veLL 166.91Z861=0I 834 yojeg ravoo 8L0z/vLi60 08y
196G LGGZ0Y0861=0l 994 yoleq ravoo 8L0Z/Z /60 o8y
19°G 159.0¥P261=0l 824 yoleg ravo0 8L02/90/60 ¥08yY0
196 L#G¥509.61=01 284 yosjeg ravoo 810z/L0/60 pkllTe)
29°G 1296881 /61=0l @24 yojeg ravoo 8L0z/50/60 3D
oL'g LGE808LL6L=(] 804 yoleg ravoo 8L0z/t0/60 #08yo
mc_wwmuo._m punjay awiled 1i'q 404 UOiOBSURY) JUNOLWE 0182 ﬁwumhm:mm wxoomv_o:._o Sued ony a|jinonse) vathN\mo Hoayn- lwgd g
mc_wwmuoL& punjay awAed 11!q 10} uonoesuel lunowe olaz ﬁmzm.qm_.._mm mxoomv_o_:O bmmmw Joog weON\ON\mO A08YD- jwd g
lloifed 68°2ZL'GEL 8L0Z/LL/60 U0 8Iniag ||0Jhed Aq pajeasn @oinag [loihed syoogxying 8L0Z/BL/60  o2yD Apgen
m:_wmmvoo._n_ punjay awAdAed II'q JOj uonoesuURl) JUNOWE 0JaZ UmxmeCmm mxoomv_o_:nu YSW3 3:300 ‘mm._wyco_)__ 81L0Z/vLI60 HoeyD- jud g
00°€lL abiey) eoimag 8L0Z/EL/60 ikllg)
lloihed ge'8sz'ealL 8L02/L€/80 UC @2IMIBg [j0ihed Aq pajesin 301Iag |j01hed SioOgOIND 8L02/v0/60  o8yD Aypger
gl dag
jussuo) ypain owsapy aweN wnp ajeq adA)
8102 Joquiajdag
sise SE.
hwum_mwm_ A9 . ww“eow

Nd v¥:2



9 jo g abey

Jloihed
ljoiheq
l1o1hey
|lo1fey
Jjo1Aed
jlolAed
Jjoifey
[[eIL=]
lloihey
llo1hey
JloiAed
JI01Ae g
lloJAeg
llo1heq
lloiheyg
|loiheq
liodhey
Jlodhey
Jlo1Aeg
JlolAeg
JloiAeq
[jouked
|loifey
|l01Aeg
JloiAey
lloihey

|UINOY Z1°29Z'vS

|aunnoy 0§ /+0's

aupnoy 65°¢88’LL
86'059

|sulNoY 69'Ge/

|aulnoyY G6°LSZ vy

UINoY 62°260'6

umopea.iq payoepe eag - yisoda( j0aliQ
umopxes.q payoeje asg - yisodaq 19211
umopyes.q payoeje 89g - jisodaq 1081
umopyesiq paysepe aag - yisodeq 10au1Q
umopxes.q payoepe aag - yisodaq 0o
umopyealq payoepe eas - yisode( 1081
umopxes.q payoeje 8ss - ysodaq j0alQ
umopyealq payoelie aag - ysodaq 108110
umapyesiq payoepe 993 - ysodaq josuiq
umopyealq payoeye 9ag - jisodaq 1au1q
umopyeaiq payoeye a9 - isods( 108u1g
umopyea.q payoeye 983 - yisodaq 1oaiiQg
umopyes.q payoene 99g - psedaq joailg
umopyesiq payoene 983 - ysodaq joaa1Q
umopyealq psyoepe aag - ysodaq joauiq
UMopyealq paydepe 89 - ysodaq 108110
umopyealq payseye sag - Jisodeq 108u1Q
umepxea.q paysejie aag - yisodaq Joaiiq
umopyeaiq payoene 9ag - ysodaq 10aaiQg
umopyealq payoene asg - ysoda( 108.1Q
uMopYesIq payoene 9ag - ysoda Jo8.iQ
umopealq payoepe aag - ysodeq 10auQ
umopyeaiq payoene 993 - isodaq j0su1g
umopyeslq payoele 9ag - Jisodaq 10841
umopxeaiq payoeye 8ag - ysoda( Joauq
umopxes.q payoeje 9ag - yisodaq 1021

8€S50

8€G0

8E€G0

a3QVv Aejunjoa pue aoueinsu| ey g0z 1dag
winiwaid suj yyesy siedied gL0z 190 piooss o)
wniwald su| yyesH siaded 810z 100 plovas o)
1d LG UoNNQLIUOD 9ABYRI3 YOI 8L0Z ‘G 1deg

AusH ‘zaupep

[enuepy ‘[ebupep

Haqoy ‘liey

O PiBYOIY ‘uosuiyginy

1 @Aoy ‘uospny

SEJOYDIN ‘spulH

3 Aase) ‘syoupusH

uyor ‘sobulssey

ueyjeuor ‘Aanlen

pleuoq ‘Asniey

4 sole) ‘zejezuog

Haqoy ‘Aypiomxoy

ey Jaysi4

sewoy] ‘As|sug

uoley ‘sj@iueq

SS8 ‘Zapon

uoQ ‘uoidweyn

BuljoIe)) ‘oAelg

uug ugibig

pineQ ‘yanouneg

Aueq “up ‘mopeg

oibiag ‘sefeieg

yuel ‘usissjeg

d uyor ‘umpieg

[2eYDIN ‘opjeuly

V ouaquuny ‘ejsuy

suonnquyuoY - 'sAg Juawaunay - Sy3deD
suolNqIIuU0Y - 'sAg Juswaay - SyIdien
suonnquIuog - 'sAg Juswainay - SYIdiED
JajusdueINSU| UOS|IA 1 AlieH

WiesH s,2akojdw3 alignd vo - SH3JIED
ulesH ssafojdw3 2)gnd w0 - SH3dIED
(4S¥) £20€0¢ - uaby ysnu) abejuep

89.¥0QA 8102/50/60
29/¥0a 8102/50/60
99/+QQ 8102/50/60
$9/¥AA 8102/50/60
¥9.¥AA 8102/50/60
€9.700A 8102/50/60
29.7QA 810Z/50/60
1L9.¥aa 8102/50/60
09.¥0QA 810z/50/60
65.+0A 8102/50/60
85/¥AQA 810Z/50/60
452¥0A 810Z/50/60
95.¥Qa 8102/50/60
85.vQa 810Z/50/60
vS.¥aQ 8102/50/60
£5/¢AA 810Z/50/60
25.¥aQ 8102/50/60
LG/¥0A 8102/50/60
0S2¥0QA 8102/50/60
6v.vQQ 8L0z/50/60
8%.¥Qd 810Z/50/60
L¥/¥QQ 810Z/50/60
9v./¥QQd 81L02/50/60
Sv/¥0aA 8102/50/60
vrLvAd 8102/50/60
€72¢AA 8102/50/60

Aed3 g10z/vz/60

Aed3 g10z/v2/60

Aed3 810Z/¥2/60

Aed3 810z/12/60

Aed3 810z/61/60

Aed3 8L0z/61/60

Aed3 810z/61/60

3}oayohey
Joayohed
Noayoheq
YoayoAed
¥oayoheq
yoayohed
yoayohed
3osyohed
Joayohey
No8ydheyd
joayoaheyq
yoayoheq
}o8ayohed
joayoheq
3oayohed
J}oayohed
yoayoheq
¥oayohed
yoayohed
}oayohey
yoayohey
3oayohed
3}0ayohed
Nosyohey
¥oayohed
yoayohed
A29YD- jud g
A93YD- juid g
#9940 jwd |iig
A99YD- jwd jiig
84D Jwd g
1984 jud g
38U wd g

juasuon

upaig

owapy

awep

8102 Jequiajdeg
19)s16ay ooy
Ru3sIg uondajoud ail4 fjuno yuoN

wnpy aleq

adA

siseg yseo

81/80/01
Wd #:2



9 Jo ¢ abed

llodhey
Jloikey
jjoikeq
lloiAeq
lloIAey
JloiAey
lloihed
lloihey
Jloifeyq
llohey
ll0JAeyq
ljoihed
Jjoihed
[loihed
[loifey
Jlo1hey
|loihed
[lo1Aed
lloihey
lloiheg
lloJAed
lioiAeq
l1o1hked
|loifey
l[lo1heyg
[loihed
Jjoihey
lloihed
Jlo1Aey
lloJAed
llolAeg
llodAey
ljoifey

umopyea.q psyoeye 9ag - ysodaq joaui(]
umopyesiq payoene aag - ysodaq joaui]
umopyealq payoepe 83g - ysodaq 03I
umopxesiq payoene 993 - ysoda( j08u1g
UMOPYes.q payoele aag - jisodaq joaulq
umopeaiq payoeye e9g - ysods( 10aiQ
umopxes.q payoeye 885 - ysodaq 1091
umopxealq psyoepe 9ag - JIsodaq 10810
umopyes.q payoeje eag - ysodaq jo8a1Qg
umopyesiq payoepe sag - yisoda( joai(]
uMopyealq payoeje 893 - ysode( 108iiQ
umopxeslq payoepe aag - ysodaq 108u1Q
umopxeaiq paysele aag - ysoda( 10811
umopyealq payoee sag - Jisode( 10811
umopyealq payoepe #ag - yisodaq 10aiig
umopyealq payoepe 89 - soda( 0alig
umopxeaiq payoee eag - isode( 108110
UMopYes.q payoele 9ag - yIsodag 10aiQg
umopyea.q payoeye aag - ysodaq josliq
UMOPYEBIq PaLyDE)E 895 - yIsodaq josii]
umopyealq payoene ass - jsoda( 10a11(]
UMopYea.Iq payoene 995 - Jisodaq 10suiQ
UMOPXEa.q payoepe a8 - ysodaq 108l
UMOpYea.Iq payoeje 89g - ysodaq joauq
umopxealq payoepe sag - Jisodeq 10811
umopyesiq payoene a9g - ysoda( joauiqg
umopxeslq payoene 9ag - Jisodaq 198.10
UmMopxesiq payoeje 8ag - ysodeq joau1q
umopxeaiq payoeje asg - ysodaq 108l
umopyealq payoeje 9ag - Nsodeq 10a11Q
umopyealq payoene 9ag - ysods( j0au1(]
umepxes.q payoeye 9ag - ysodaq Joaulg

umopyes.q payoene 993 - ysodaq 108a1Qg

ey “Jaysiy4
sewoy] ‘Asjsug
uoley ‘sjpiueq
$Sap ‘zapon
BUIj0IRD ‘OABIQ
uug ‘J9ibig

piARQ ‘yoinouneg
Auen “up ‘mopeg
oibiag ‘seleleq

d uyor ‘uimpjeg
[PEYIIN ‘Opleuly
V Opequiny ‘ejsuy
uely ‘vewbuimz
ydasor ‘yezs A
ueug 'Uos|IpAA
[PEYDIN IsInypuip
uar Jsyony

[ 48ueD ‘ues|
Noujed ‘Auayoe |
Pieyony ‘piwg

O suljenboer ‘uowig
O Aajuelg ‘g
ump3 ‘sojueg

I 10JOIA “Byooy
uenseqss ‘zipussay
7 4oAsa] ‘Aspoey
W ydssor ‘aiojseq
pieyory ‘1eaxied
Sewoy] ‘uszing
[2ByoIp ‘aooN
[9or ‘ezopusiy
snsar ‘ezopusyy

7 Asyer ‘unonop

L08vQQ 8102/02/60
008¥QQ 8102/02/60
66.vQ0d 8102/0Z/60
86.¥AA 8102/02/60
£641¥QAd 8102/02/60
96.¥0A 8102/02/60
$6.¥0A 8102/0Z/60
v6.¥0AA 8102/0Z2/60
€6.¥0A 8102/02/60
Z6.v¥aa 810z/0z2/60
L64¥0A 8102/0Z/60
06.¥0A 810Z/02/60
68.+0A 81.02/50/60
88.¥0QA 8102/50/60
48.¢0A 810Z/50/60
984¥0A 8102/50/60
S8.¥Ad 8102/50/60
¥8.¢0Q 8102/S0/60
€800 810Z/50/60
¢84¥aaq 8102/50/60
+84¥0Q 8102/50/60
08.¥aq 810z/S0/60
6..vQ0 8102/50/60
8./vAq 810Z/S0/60
£4/v0aA 8102/50/60
94.v¥aA 8102/50/60
S4/vAqQ 8102/S0/60
v4/vAA 8L02/50/60
€4.¥AA 810Z/S0/60
¢4.vQa 8102/50/60
LL.vQ0d 8102/50/60
044¥Qq 8102/50/60
69200 8102/50/60

}oayohed
yoayohed
Joayohed
3¥0ayohed
Aoayshey
¥oayohed
yoayohed
3oayohey
yoayohed
3oeyohed
yoayohed
3}oayohed
Joayoked
3oayohey
yoayoheyq
Noayohey
yoayoheyq
yoayohey
joayohey
josyoheq
}oayohed
Joayoheq
HosyoAey
yosyohed
3}oayohed
yoayohey
yoayoheyq
Joayoheyq
Nosyohey
N0ayoheyq
Yoayohed
¥oayohed
yosyohed

juasuon

Wpas)

owap

8102 Jaquaydag
1938169y yooays

awen

Jou3sIq uonoejoid aut4 Auno) yuoN

wnpy aleq

adA)

siseg ysen

81/80/01
Wd #:2



9 jo p abed

20°LG1 'q AousbBiawa jsnipe pue auy soden Jiedss Joge Jeday oIy SO0 088LY 8L0Z/SO/B0  ¥OUD- Juid JIg

00°0Z € uone)g jonuo ysad Ajyuopy Juswabeuey 1sad [BISBOD  6/8LY 8L0Z/SO/60  YO9YD- JWid g
Jjoifey umop3eaiq payoeje 8ag - JIsodaq oauiq uely ‘vewbuimz zegraag 81L0Z/02/60 yoayohey
lloiheq umopyea.q payoee asg - yIsoda( Joaulqg ydasor ‘jyezeA  Le8yAd 8L0Z/02/60 ¥osyoheq
lloihed umopyealq payoepe sag - isods( jo0auig Ueug ‘uos|ipy - 0€8vAA 810Z/02/60 oayohed
lioiAed umopyealq payoene 993 - Jisode( 108.1Q ISBUDIN ¥SINUPUIA  628v0QA 81.0Z/02/60 Yoayoked
lioshed umopyea.q payoejie sag - ysodaq 10ai1Qq Her seony  8z8yaa 8102/02/60 pREIVRJ=R
llosAed umopyealq payoeye a8g - isoda( Joauq [ 8ueD ‘uled)  /z8bAA 8L0Z/0Z/60 soayohey
llosheg umopyes.q payoepe aeg - Jisoda( 10a.1Q foued ‘Ausyoel  9z8raa 810z/0z/60 yoauohed
lloshed umopxeaiq payoeye aag - jisodaq 108110 PlEYOIY 'YNWS  GZ8vaad 840Z/0Z/60 ¥08ydAed
lloihed Umopyeslq payoejie sag - Jisoda( 108410 ump3 ‘sojues  $z8¥aa 8102/02/60 #08yohed
iloihed umopxeaiq payoeye sag - ysodaq JoauQq W 10IA ‘BYo0Y  £28+0Q 8102/02/60 %0ayaked
||0shedq umopyealq payoeje 8ag - Jisods( 1081( uenseqss ‘zipussay  zzsrad 8102/0Z/60 Joayohed
lloiAeq umopyes.q payoeje aag - Jisods( 0811 T4ona1) ‘Aeplory  LZ8FAA 810Z/02/60 Hosyohed
lloiAey umopxea.q payoeye eag - Isodaq 0810 I ydasor 'sio)sed  0z8rQA 8L0Z/0Z/60 $oayoheq
lloiheq UMOpXES.q payoe)e 833 - ysodaq Joauig PIEUdIY Uodied 6187AA 8L0Z/02/60 Yoayoked
lloihey umopiea.q payoeje aag - ysedaq 0auQ Sewoyy ‘uszin0  gL8yaqd 810Z/02/60 Hoeyohed
lloshed umopiesIq payoeye 8ag - ysodaq joaug [PBYOWN "SCON  /18+QAQA 8102/02/60 oayohed
lloiked umaopyes.q payoepe eag - Jisodeq jo2u1q [2or "ezopusiy  918¥aa 8102/02/60 oayafey
llosheq umepxea.q payoele eag - yisods( joasig snsar 'BzOpusiy  G18yaqa 8L0Z/0Z/60 ¥oayohed
ljoifey umopxealq payoee aag - ysoda(] J08iig 7 Assger ‘unoDo  pLeraq 8102/0Z/60 yoayohed
ljouked UMopealIq payoeje 8ag - jisoda( 10a.10] Aua ‘zaupep £180A 8102/02/60 NosydAey
llosheq umopyesiq payoene aag - Jisoda( joauQg 1snuely ‘leBupely  Z18FAA 810z/0Z/60 #o8yoheq
lioiheq umopyealq payoepe aag - jIsoda(g joaulqg Haqoy ‘liey  L18kAQ 810Z/02/60 ¥oayohed
lioiheq umopeaiq payoeje eag - yisoda( JoauiQ] O Pleyory ‘uosuyolny  0L8rad 810z/02/60 $0ayoked
lioiheq umopyesiq payoeye 993 - lisoda( 10a11Q L @hoy ‘uospny  608¥QQ 8102/0Z/60 joayoked
lloiked umopxealq payoejye 8ag - jisoda( Josuig SEIOYOIN ‘SpUIH  808+AQ 8102/0Z/60 yoayohed
iloihed umopyesiq payoene 8ag - yisodag joaug 3 AeseD ‘soupusH L08+AA 810Z/02/60 ¥o8yohed
lioiAeq umopyeslq payoejie 8ag - JIsoda( JoauiQq uyor ‘s;eBulsseH  908vaq 8102/0z/60 oayokey
lloiked umopsies.q paysele 99g - isods( 10au1q ueyieuor ‘AerieH  508vQQ 81L0Z/0Z/60 ¥aydhey
lloskeg umopyealq payoene sag - isode( 108110 Pleuoq ‘AsnieH  $08vQA 8102/0Z/60 08yohey
lioikeq umopyes.q payoene sag - yisodaq 10au1Q 4 soped ‘zejezuog  £08kAq 8102/02/60 Heydhed
lloikeq umopyesiq payoeye eeg - ysodaq oauiq Heqoy ‘Aydomxo4  Z08rAa 810Z/0Z/60 $o8yohed

jussuon npasn owap awen wnp ajeq adA)
810Z Jequiydag
19)s1Bay yoays sised useo

10UISIQ uonvej0Id au14 AUNOY YlON

81/80/01
Nd ¥¥:2



9 jo G abey

siseg ysen

¥9°85¢ nd oipes Ino ulyym solpes ajqelod Joj sausneq z "ONIIstiensds sppiyap Aousbiswl €161y 8LOZIZLE0  ooyo-wd g
88'ZZ¢ 8seds Bununow pue sau ¢ Josl0id Jajien yysn QultBlL B OINY [BD  ZLGLY 8LOZ/ZLBO  %08YD- lwd |ig

jJussuog Joud §E°0E0'E LPESLM 40} WOT meN SSOIMSS J3llelL g oI suINg  L1BLY BLOZ/ZL/E0  %OBUD- Jwy
00°0F€ 699€0dD.1:000-€50-102-6ZL  OLBLY 8L0Z/ZL/60 pleclVio]
90°ZS51L »alo.d Buunp pawnoul s)s00 [ejuspLUI [EUOHIPPY dnoi9 BURINSUOY 1S 60BLY 8LOZ/LLED  XOOUD- g Ing
L0°9% LO00YON/SESZ-EL0 080 esap Auungjoteled  806LY BLOZ/LLIEOD  oouD- i g
16°6¥4 Sixoel wiojiun ¢ Alddns oD 206LY 8LOZ/LLIBD  %09uD- Jwd |Ig
99°901 senp diysiaqusw Ja)yByaui sajoe z V4SO 906LF BLOZ/LLBO  MoBuD- jwid |ig
aunnoy 50'g8s’| £590z€ 9BieYD ‘GE96LE 1IpaLo jjany wnajolied Aunog AIRIUON  S0BLE BLOZ/LLIBD  YO8UD- JWd Jig
aunnoy /e’ ) 09119 oUj ‘wnajonad oyioed ASllBA  pOBLY 8LOZ/LLIBD  H08UD- Juid fig
00°282 28H 10J) sanQ UoReIossY DYHOd AD L0yZzZ OVHOd  €06L¥ 8LOZ/LL/EB0  H99YD-wid g
aunnoy 0.°£99'L [on4 L0z ysnbny 1BN4 - ASNOWN  Z0BLY 8LOZ/LLIBD  ¥924D- Jwd |Iig
89°/51 Swiniwald soUBINSU| 81T £LE£88E # 1008 00 8 48400 § SUIAAIS SIBAW  LOBLY BLOZ/LLBO  ¥08UD- Jwd Iig
00°00¢ Yoayo ued juwiag SOIEI00SSY UOROSI0Id 0ul [BURD  006LY 8LOZ/LLEO  ¥98UD- wid Ig
09'L5Z 5280 Auedwop Alddng ueouswy  668LY BLOZ/LLEO  %08YD- wd g
00°901 slaquisw mau g diysiaquusyy aledpajily HOMISN SIBDPBNIY  868LY BLOZ/LL/BO  308UD- Juid |I1g
6.'9¢ 00¥1L SIBMpIEH 82V /68LY 8L0Z/LL/E0  09YD- 1wid g
0¥ 68% L0000-€16¥090.Z # Junoooy SSO[BIM UOZUBA  9B8LY 810Z/S0/60  H0BYD- Juid jlig
£L'1€9 juswasinquiial ssempiey suoyd Jejnjje) BISUY OUSqUINH  GB8LY 8L0Z/S0/60  Y08uD- Iwd |Ig

vEoLL Used | uonels Gp0S.-GL0B]-E uoneiodiod BULBW [PULED  pB8LY BLOZ/SO/E0  HOBYD- Juid
piz9l GEGG# Junodoy 80Iag J8jep AIYJUOY € uonElg BOINISS ISIBM BILIONED  £68LF 8LOZ/SO/60  Y984D- Juid |i1g
ISbLE sasseln Aajes ou) 'saiddnsg siopenuog ewuolied  Z68LY 8LOZ/SO/B0  YOBUD- Jwig lig
88°00¢ sped Jojenguyeq [EQIPSIN S24punog L68LY 8L0Z/S0/B0  HO8UD- Jwd |ig
00'8S 96.€1¢ Au| S18pUIAD ZO ul'seoimeg disebleuy  068LY 8L0Z/S0/60  ¥09UD- Juid JiIg
JUBSUOD E€7/91°9  28q j9aym aoe|dal ‘SBYI] JUOY MBU ‘BOINIBS Nd 1SHBIL R %ONIL S3€IS USPI0D  688LY 8LOZ/SO/BO  ¥OBYD- Jud Jig
suNNoY 96°19¢'L 09129 Ul ‘wnajosiad ayoed ASllEA  888LY 8L0Z/SO/60  OBUD- JWd g
aunNnoy +1°969'G uswale)s auvoleD 810z 1snbny/Ainp i9lus) soniag diooueq - jueg SN /88LY BLOZ/SO/60  YO9YD- Juid g
LGLL uondope 1aBpnq jeul4-aonou Buuesy olgng UBILIOHED SBUIlES BYL  988LY 8L0Z/S0/60  O=YD- Juid g
1992t SiyBi pesy zezs3 esnouyubIIayL  G88LY 810Z/S0/60  %09YyD- Jwd g
juesUoy Joud 00'Zye'L  Suueaq [ee)s ‘Buuds paoeidal J0op Aeq | uoelg UOROSII S B Y ¥88LY 8L0Z/SO/60  oBYD- Jwd (g
60°0€¢ 10} auibus paxoayo ‘abueyp 1o ‘peainses gg Jun Piod Aeg pIN €88LF 8L0Z/S0/60  ¥08YD- Juid |IIg
Wesuo) Le'v.ip'z 3Rouy} dwind “Aejel j04u0D sedal 117G | A 1SHEIL B ONIL SIEIS UBPI0D  ZBBLY BLOZ/SO/BO  ¥0BYD- Juid g
Juasuog Joud 09°2L£'Z SiXe Juol} uo paoe|del sapjoeys Buuds zezgg OUl UBIUSYD YoniL SpIeMpT  1g8LY 8L0Z/SO/60  HOSUD- Juig [ig

jussuon Hpasy owa awenN wnn ajeq adA
8102 Jeaquiaydag
19)s169y yoayn

JouISIg uondajoud aui4 AJuno) yuon



9 jo g abey

GZ'6LSZES
URNOY 902k’ L 09149 ‘oul ‘wnajolad oyed Aajep PEGLY 8L02/82/60  Mo3yD-jwd |ig
80'9LL aoines abueyox3 90 809810 UN022Yy uebyng - -ouj ep Aend €E6LY 8102/82/60  oayd- jwd g
00°¢es Angesigq wsa | Buo 4dVO CE6LY 8L02/82/60 Y28YD-jwd g
08'6¢cl L uonels /1861 S0IABG UBUIT UoISSI LE6LY 8L02/LZ/B0  ¥oayd-lwd g
0v'L02 € uonels 0pogst 82IAIBG UsUI uoIssIy 0E6LY BLOZ/LZ/B0  o8yuD- jwd g
00°20L €253 01 21253 woJy a1y aAop-33) Buijunow 8| VMBS Bl YOO B26L¥ 8LOZ/LE/B0  Mo8yD-1wd |ig
00°00¢ %3240 ued Juuag S9]BI00SSY U0IJ09)0Id 8ul4 [suLe) 826l 8L0Z/L2/60  o8ayD- jwd |ig
09°061 ¢ UONe)S ZZ09G| S0IAIBG UBUIT UOISSI L26ly 8L0Z/LZ/60  MoBYyD-lwd jig
25°'G8¢ ipued dwnd uo uoyons xne 0} suedal £zzg3 apIyap Aouebiawg yoa-1H 9261 8L0Z/LZ/60  98YD-wd g
L0921 £1263 10) 133 1y 18jled] @ 3on1] a)ejs uapjon Se6Ly 8LOZ/LZ/B0  3o8YD- jwd g
jussuo) ge'1zg'|L 21253 sau oy g aoe|dey 30IABG all] YOO P26l 8LOZ/LZ/B0  Mo8yD-jwd |Iig
6598 121eM 0008ZS | Jooe 10UIsIg SoAS Ajunwiwo) 3|lnolised €261F 8L02/LZ/60  02yD-wd |Ig
00052 }99yo ued yuwed $8]eI00SSY UCHOB)0IH Bl [PulBR) Zc6ly 8L0Z/12/60  Yo8yD-jwd g
2080t 80ines auoydaia) Ajyiuopy £ 18N |eD bE6LY 8LOZ/LZ/60  Ao3YD-jwd |ig
aufnoy 9/°/¢1‘9 |EJUBQ/UCISIA 81.0Z 1290100 vdg3 Ova4d 0261¥ 8L0C/FLIBO  Yo8UD- Jwd |Ig
P L8E Spun jje soy dwnd Jawid aledg Auedwo) |eusnpu) 8 @Ajowony 6L6LY BLOZ/VL/IB0  %o8YyD-Jwd |iig
jussuod Jold 00'++0°L € uolielg 10} Dd man Xd yosel 86l 8L02/ZL/60  o8yD-1wd |i1g
00°002 12B1U0D 9DIAIRS AlYIuopy Xd Yoy LI6LY 8L0C/ZL/I60  o8YyD- jwd |jig
jussuo Jold G/°/€6'Z 9102 9040 Yum s19indwoo | syepdn X yoe 916l 8LOZ/ZL/60  Mo8yD-jwd |ig
£6'GLe penbg oig Asjlep seuljeg GL6L¥ 8L0Z/2L/B0  ¥o8yd-iwd |ig
fASYAR WBipesy paoejdal £€283 dajiel] @ 3oniy 8)e)s uap|on vLBLY BLOZ/ZL/B0  ¥o8YyD-jwd |ig
juasuon Jpasn owap aweN wnp ajeq adA)
8102 Jequaydag
sise se
._wum_mem_ 19849 mw_“oaw

JOU3SIQ uUonR8j0Id Bll4 AJUNo? yloN Wd vz



QuickBooks Pa

Sent: 08/31/2018
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

yroll Services

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee $261.75
Direct Deposit $128350.60
Taxes $34646.03
Total payment $163258.38

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank .

Payroll Run Summary for 09/05/2018:

Paychecks

Total 182,
DD4743 Arista, Humberto A 5,
DD4744 Arnaldo, Michael 3,
DD4745 Baldwin, John P 7,
DD4746 Balesteri, Frank

DD4747 Barajas, Sergio 3,
DD4748 Barlow, Jr., Larry (538
DD4749 Batinovich, David i
DD4750 Bigler, Erin 3,
DD4751 Bravo, Carolina 4,
DD4752 Champion, Don

DD4753 Cortez, Jess 4,
DD4754 Daniels, Aaron 3.
DD4755 Ensley, Thomas

DD4756 Fisher, Karl 4,
DD4757 Foxworthy, Robert 4,
DD4758 Gonzalez, Carlos F 3
DD4759  Harvey, Donald 4,
DD4760 Harvey, Jonathan 6,
DD4761 Hasslinger, John 9,

DD4762  Hendricks, Casey E
DD4763  Hinds, Nicholas

DD4764 Hudson, Royce T 18,
DD4765 Hutchinson, Richard ¢ 2,
DD4766 Kall, Robert

DD4767  Madrigal, Manuel 4,
DD4768 Martinez, Henry 6,
DD4769 McCoun, Jeffery L

DD4770 Mendoza, Jesus 4,
DD4771 Mendoza, Joel 5.,
DD4772 Nooe, Michael 3,
DD4773 Outzen, Thomas 3,
DD4774 Parker, Richard 4,
DD4775 Pastore, Joseph M 5,
DD4776  Rackley, Trevor L 4,
DD4777 Resendiz, Sebastian 3,

DD4778 Rocha, Victor M

DD4779 Santos, Edwin 2,

DD4780 Silva, Stanley G
DD4781 Simon, Jacqueline C

Gross
Wages
002.94
694.16
572.97
716.44
100.00
382.98
230.63
993.89
128.27
079.63
100.00
309.92
394 .16

546.39
261.72
549.38
846.58
741.71
107 .86
536.00
264.00
158.565
669.20

059.50
852.57
103.50
805.10
509.16
473.09
250.68
109.95
694.16
421.86
711.99
187.00
979.69
100.00
100.00

Direct
Deposit

128,350.
4,223,
2,422.
3,552,

92,
2,536.
4,439,
5,057,
2,304.
2,883.

92.
2,661.
2,431.

20.
3,293.
2,484,
2,578.
3,525,
4,750.
5,655.

458.
243,
15,946,
2,249,

91..
2,677,
4,354,

88.
3,692,
3,647,
2,388,
2, 273,
2,405,
4,034.
2,962,
2,500.

166.
1,998
92.
92.

Page 1




QuickBooks Pa

yroll Services

Sent; 08/31/2018

Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

DD4782 Smith, Richard 4,109.95 0.00 2,772.33
DD4783  Tacheny, Patrick 3,661.85 0.00 2,494 .17
DD4784  Train, Carter J 3,264.80 0.00 2,238.33
DD4785  Tucker, Jeff 3,818.06 0.00 2,622.12
DD4786  Vindhurst, Michael 4,284 .64 0.00 2,846.34
DD4787 Wilson, Brian 4,226.26 0.00 2,640.85
DD4788 Yezek, Joseph 280.50 0.00 259.05
DD4789 Zwingman, Alan 4,493.19 0.00 3,104.83
Tax Adjustments:

Tax Amount

CA - Employment Training Tax $0.01

CA - Unemployment $0.02

Medicare Company $0.03

Medicare Employee $0.03

Social Security Company $0.01

Social Security Employee $0.01

Total: $0.11

Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:

Arista, Humberto A
Baldwin, John P
Barlow, Ir., Larry
Bigler, Erin
Cortez, Jess
Daniels, Aaron
Fisher, Karl
Foxworthy, Robert
Harvey, Donald
Harvey, Jonathan
Hasslinger, John
Hudson, Royce T
Madrigal, Manuel
Nooe, Michael
Mendoza, Jesus
Mendoza, Joel
Parker, Richard
Pastore, Joseph M
Smith, Richard
Tucker, Jeff
Vindhurst, Michael
Wilson, Brian
Zwingman, Alan
Batinovich, David
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Kall, Robert
McCoun, Jeffery L
Rocha, Victor M
Tacheny, Patrick
Champion, Don
Balesteri, Frank
Simon, Jacqueline C
Barajas, Sergio
Martinez, Henry

Page 2




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 08/31/2018
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Arnaldo, Michael
Modified employee: Outzen, Thomas
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Resendiz, Sebastian
Modified employee: Silva, Stanley G
Modified employee: Rackley, Trevor L
Modified employee: Hutchinson, Richard ¢
Modified employee: Train, Carter J
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Hinds, Nicholas
Modified employee: Yezek, Joseph
Modified employee: Buckley, Jonathan
Modified employee: Coon, Kevin A

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 3




QuickBooks Pa

Sent: 09/17/2018
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

yroll Services

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee $139.75
Direct Deposit $104339.77
Taxes $30648.37
Total payment $135127.89

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank .

Payroll Run Summary for 09/20/2018:

Paychecks

Total 159,
DD4790 Arista, Humberto A 5
DD4791 Arnaldo, Michael 3,
DD4792 Baldwin, John P 3,
DD4793 Barajas, Sergio 3,
DD4794 Barlow, Jr., Larry 3,
DD4795 Batinovich, David 3,
DD4796 Bigler, Erin 35
DD4797 Bravo, Carolina 4,
DD4798 Cortez, Jess 4,
DD4799 Daniels, Aaron 3,
DD4800 Ensley, Thomas

DD4801 Fisher, Karl 4,
DD4802 Foxworthy, Robert 3
DD4803 Gonzalez, Carlos F 3,
DD4804  Harvey, Donald 4,
DD4805 Harvey, Jonathan 3,
DD4806 Hasslinger, John 4,

DD4807 Hendricks, Casey E
DD4808 Hinds, Nicholas

DD4809  Hudson, Royce T 4,
DD4810 Hutchinson, Richard C 2,
DD4811 Kall, Robert

DD4812 Madrigal, Manuel 4,
DD4813 Martinez, Henry g,
DD4814  McCoun, Jeffery L

DD4815 Mendoza, Jesus 4,
DD4816 Mendoza, Joel 12,
DD4817 Nooe, Michael e
DD4818 Outzen, Thomas 3,
DD4819 Parker, Richard 4,
DD4820 Pastore, Joseph M 7,
DD4821 Rackley, Trevor L i
DD4822 Resendiz, Sebastian 3,
DD4823 Rocha, Victor M

DD4824 Santos, Edwin 2,
DD4825 Smith, Richard 4,
DD4826  Tacheny, Patrick 3,
DD4827 Train, Carter J 2
DD4828 Tucker, Jeff 3,

Gross
Wages
482 .94
694 .16
633.45
580.76
333.44
450,85
765.20
184.73
953.97
512.64
445 .22

546.39
852.15
549 .38
899.20
184.73
226.26
628.80

626.09
669.20
297.00
059.50
867.94

885.54
724.40
473.09
231.59
109.95
074 .96
701.40
23159
189.75
958335
171.76
661.85
246.17
818.06

Direct
Deposit

104,339.
24.
2,461,
2,707.
2,498.
2,308.
2,383.
2,347.
3,446.
2,796.
2,471.
25
3,293,
2,213,
2,578.
3,560,
2,225.
2,625.
533.
25
3,450.
2,249,
260.
2,677
6,070.
24,
3,747,
7 FB2.
2,388,
2,260,
2,405,
4,969.
2,493,
2,117,
170.
1,977,
2,821.
2,494
2:225,
2,622.

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 09/17/2018

Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

DD4829  Vindhurst, Michael 3,475.02
DD4830 Wilson, Brian 4,709.34
DD4831 Yezek, Joseph 27.50
DD4832 Zwingman, Alan 4,752.81
Tax Adjustments:

Tax Amount
CA - Employment Training Tax -$0.01
CA - Unemployment -$0.01
Medicare Company $0.02
Medicare Employee $0.02
Total: $0.02

Added employee:

Added employee:

Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:
Modified employee:

Hagan, Brandon M.
Sanchez III, Antonio
Arista, Humberto A
Baldwin, John P
Barlow, JIr., Larry
Bigler, Erin
Cortez, Jess
Daniels, Aaron
Fisher, Karl
Foxworthy, Robert
Harvey, Donald
Harvey, Jonathan
Hasslinger, John
Hudson, Royce T
Madrigal, Manuel
Nooe, Michael
Mendoza, Jesus
Mendoza, Joel
Parker, Richard
Pastore, Joseph M
Smith, Richard
Tucker, Jeff
Vindhurst, Michael
Wilson, Brian
Zwingman, Alan
Batinovich, David
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Kall, Robert
McCoun, Jeffery L
Rocha, Victor M
Tacheny, Patrick
Barajas, Sergio
Martinez, Henry
Bravo, Carolina
Arnaldo, Michael
Qutzen, Thomas
Santos, Edwin
Ensley, Thomas
Resendiz, Sebastian
Guerrero, Hannah E.

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,310.28
2,957.50

25.40
3,310.74

Page 2




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 09/17/2018
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Modified employee: Rackley, Trevor L
Modified employee: Hutchinson, Richard C
Modified employee: Train, Carter J
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Hinds, Nicholas
Modified employee: Yezek, Joseph

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 3




Z jo | abey

%8112 LE'90L'61- 00°000°G2 69°€62'S 98°/28'c
%8112 L€'902'61- 00°000'G2 69°€62'S 98°/Z8'¢
%LT L 8.°L6E'8- 00'005'8 2Z'801L zzee
%b9°LZ 8.°L6E- 00°005 22’801 A
%00 00°000°L- 00°000'} 000 000
%00 00°000'2- 00°000°2 000 00°0
%59 ¥6'L60'LLb- 000000  90°806'ZSZ 000
%8G ¥E vy vSeS Lip- 00°000'0EL  95°SPF'ZSZ 000
05°29% 000
%420 20°28Y'062'L- 00°000'¥62'L €£6°LLS'E €6°LLGE
%00 00°000'029- 00000029 000 000
%SG°0 £0°'281'9€9- 00'000'0¥9  €6°LLS'E £6°L15'E
%00 00°000't¢- 00°000'v€ 000 000
%LSOL 91 'LGE'66- 00°000'6LL  ¥8'Zr9'6L 82'8L0'%
%EY'Ee r'GL9'8e- 00°000'85 957861 00'028°¢
%TY 0 ZLLYL'09 00°000°19 82'852 82'852
%9€°0 EBGLY'LEL 'Y 00°0Z¥'SPL'Y  LLVOO'ZL LLP00'LL
%00 00°000°12- 00'000°L2 000 000
%98°'99 9€'v66- 00°000°€ ¥9°500°2 ¥9°'600°2
%00 00°000'G2- 00'000'G2 000 000
%00 00°00G°L- 00°005°L 000 00°0
%0°0€ Lt°1L00'Ge- 00°000'0S £5'866'FL £5'866'F )
%0°0 00°000'06 - 00°000'0§L 000 000
%00 000Z6°L¥F'y-  00'026°LFP'y 000 000
1ebpng jo o, Jebpng senQ ¢ 1e6png gy deg-np  gj dsg

TVi0oL

810z soquieydag ybnouyy Ajnp
PaAISIdY QLA 1BMIY “SA jabpng pajoafoid anusnay

Jou3SIg uondsjoLd ali4 AjunoY yuoN

pejeubisaq - g jejoy
(4Wd) uoneBmy endes sy - zg6y
pajeubiseq - 9
ISIN - S ej0)
dNUBARY SNOBUE||aISI - 096
Pasinquiisy sas4/spunjay-JeuiQ - 0pey
awoodu| Jsaisy| - pEGY
ISIN-§
Sjueln - p |ejo)
Y4VS-9SH - 0£9%
Jojenuis BulAlg wINES - 029y
sjuels - p
s810usby Jaylp wou4 anuaney - ¢ |ejo)
spung z.| uonisodold - 0561
Wewsaalby aanesadoogn §30 - 0L9p
O 3NOZ - vL VSO - Shov
salouaby 1ayiQ woug enusay - ¢
Sjuawsessy g sea4 - Z [B}0]
8|npayog 994 - £e6¥
XV1 SN - abor
sjuBwisassy g s394 .
saxe] Auadosg - | |ejoy
U1dOH - LSk
|eyuawalddng Joud - gpop
|eyuswalddng yusiny - zpop
painoasun ol - Lyob
painsag Jold - LEoY
painsasun juauing - pZoy
paindag juaung - gLop
soxe] Apadoid . |

awoou)

asuadxg/ewoou| AteuipsQ

siseg ysen
aL/0L/0L
Wd Z5'v



Z jo z abey

%l 60°'6¥'9Z9'9- 00°026'%26'0 L6'V.iy'86Z  9v'L25'8Z
%lE¥ 60°G¥'929'9- 00'026'726'9 LE'ViV'86Z 9V’ L25'8Z
%LE Y 60°G+1'929'9- 00'026'v26'0 L6'v.b'86Z  9b'LZG'8T
%lEY 60°Str'929'9- 00°026'v26'9 L6'V.V'86C  9b'LZS'8z

!

186png J9A0 ¢

1eBpng jo ¢

19Bpng

gl deg - |np

gl dag

P3AIS39Y QLA 1BNJOY "SA Jobpng pajosfoid snusasy
1214381Q uond0.d ai14 Ajunon ypoN

Iviol

810z 19queydag ybnouayy Ainp

awoouj jaN
awoduj AseulpiQ JoN
1j0.1d ssoig

awoau| [ejo

siseg ysen
8L/0L/0L
Wd Zsv



S jo | abeyd

%6121 L9°166'E- 00°005'y £€'8YS 66651
%90°9Z 61981 '6¢- 00°000'€S L8EL8El LL'60EY
%Z6°66 00°¢- 00°GLL'E 00'2.L°€ 000
%9°€E 002.6'9- 00°005'0L 00'825'c 00288
%8G L 9.°018'LL- 00'000'Z1 vZ'681 Ly O
%68°0¢ 98°22L L 00°005°Z v1'ZiL 8€°152
%L9°EZ 18°6.8'va- 00°000'58 61L°0z1'0Z TS vSe'y
%S.'82 ¥9°0£9'02¢- 00°000'05¥ 9€'69€'62Z1 0LFLy'e
%L1 8 09'/66°GLL- 00'vOE'26¥'L  OF'90€'LZL FAWARR:
%0°001 000 00'vSL'2LG 00'VSL°LLS 000
%86°L2 £E°GL8'9p- 00°000°G9 L9¥8L'81L 05£96'G
%91°5Z vZ'8.v'0L- 00°000't1 9/°1zs'e 0LZLe'L
%0°0 007061 Lve- 00°05L°LbE 000 000
%ET VT L'60€'0¢- 00°000°0% 65°069'6 £6'502'E
%L5've 29vre Lve- 00°000'09% 8E€°G5L'CL1 66'929'.€
%4 92 01'GZ8'296'2-  LZ'080'LSO'Y  LS'PSZ'€80'L  89°G80'LbE
%LL Y 00°020'z52- 00°000°G€E 00°086'Z8 00'099'/2
%6162 Y PES'gLL- 00°000'0v2 9v'591°'19 Z0°00L'vT
%9E°GL B6E°L6Z'Go- 00°000°692 L9'Z0.L'661 50'9/6'2t
%E0’L v9'801'98- 00°000'28 9¢°'168 A
%L8€T 0€'Z8€°0LL- 00°000'G¥1 0L°219'vE Z8ESLLL
%00 00°000'02 - 00°000°0Z 1 000 000
%VE'6 00°86€'vS- 00°000°09 00°209'G 00'%5S'L
%L Ve 96'6.€'99- 00°000'88 v0°029'L2 ZeVOY'L
%0762 00°'L9¥'652- 00'8¥6'GHE 002898 00'628'82
%S6've LSEVEVLL'L-  IZTTEL'SIL'T  OF'881'065 £ ¥L9'GEL
19Bpngjo o, jabpng JenQ ¢ 19bpng gl dag - |np gl deg
IvioL

8102 Jaquisydeg ybnoayy Ajnp
[enjoy ‘sA jabpng asuadxgy

Aunoag |epog - ggog

@JueInsu| |e)dso aJesipajy - /£0S
aoueINSU| 9AI9SRY - 9E0G
Aunqesiqg wie) BuoT - pgog
swdojdwaun a1e)g - ££0S

V4SD - @duelinsu| aj1 - Zg0s
painay-asueinsu| yjjeey - Leos
ddueInsu| yjjeay . 0£0S

$1S0D sdueInsuj Yjjeay - g0
Sjyauag Juswainay - 0Z0 e10)

Angen pspunjun - sy3dies - gzos
Vid3d ¢ 4ol Jehojdw3 - sy3d - 9205
cc_umm..__wQF_OO pautajeq - VINDI - SZ0S

ueo] yohed pund api§ - $Z0s5
g 4811 Jekojdw3 - gy3d - £205
| 421 sefojdw3 - §Yad - LZ0S

sjjaueg Juswainay - 0Z0
sauejeg safojdwz - gL0 e30)

Juel9 YIJVS -saueles - 1206

Aed awipeAg - 6105

SWIUBAQ wea] aX)S - 8105

Aed AepijoH - 2108

Aeqd uoneanpy . 9105

Hohed uoeoep/enea Y215 - p10S
Aiejeg - seAlasay - £106
Aiejaioag - liejes - zL0s

Z 181) Myejeg-salieles - LLog

L 181 Kyajeg-saueles - 0L0S

sauejeg aafojdwg .- g0
S1I43aN3Q 2 STIYVIVS - 0100

asuadx3gjewoou| Areuipig

19L3s1q UORO3)0Id Bii4 Aluno) yuoN

siseg ysey
8L/0L/0L
Nd 8v-¥



G jo Z abey

%L 6Y 8C'20Z'1L- 00700004 CL164'89 69°256'61
%l'CL £8°G1G'e- 00°000't FAN 4517 8z'¢es
%E86L PEY00°2- 00°005°2 99°'S6¢ 000
%EI'9ZL ¢Z’890'L 00°000'% €2'590'G 00°LS
%G 9€°1LPS'8- 00°000'6 9'85¥ ¥9'86¢
%LLG 16°502'9S- 00°005°021 €0'v62'29 L1°8S¥'61
%¥8'61 S.'v98'L92- 00°€SL'pEE G2'882'99 000
%00 00°000°L- 00°000°L 000 000
%00 00°000°89- 00°000'89 000 000
%0°S¢ G.'v98'861- 00'€51°592 GZ'882'99 000
%lt'Ge Ly'e8s'0L- 00°00Z'v1 65919°¢ 9¥°GZ0'L
000l 0001
%lL€l G8'GZLL- 00°000'2 Slviz 000
%862 L5°9vZ'2- 0000zt EV'E56 08°'LES
%EV9g 66°029°9- 00°000°6 L0'62€'2 99'LLY
%8Z°t8 65°06¥'91- ¥5'€09'86 S6'ZLLZ8 0¥'v66'L
%1962 0L°2vE'e- 00°00S'¥ 0€°ZSL'L 0L'vee
%0001 000 YS'€0L'LL vSEOL'LL 000
%L6'8L €5°150'- 00°000°S Ly'816 EvogL
LA L 9¢'160'6- 00°000°2L ¥9°806'¢ 18°€L8
%EV'LL OV yLLLL- 0000002 09'gge'e 06'G45°L
%ZE'Y L0V8L Y- 00°000'G €6'GlT £6°GlE
%8'EL €€°0¢6'CL- 00°000'GL £9'690' LB'6GEL
%P0°ZE €2'686'261 - LT'659'69L'0  ¥O'VL9'OL6'L LG LZ9'Z8P
%L'LE €6°1L91'6¥P- 00622129 LOELL'TLL LL'8LY'EB

!
1ebpng jo o, jeBpng ueng yebpng gl deg - |np gl dag

IvioL

[en}oy "sA Jabpng asuadxg

810Z soaquydag ybnouyy Ainp

$8INJONUIS JO @dUBUBUIBY - OCL
wewdinb3 jo ssueusjulely - pz} [ejoL
jwswdinbg yysn - pZ1§
‘Julely dinb3 soiyo - £2Z15
adueusjuiey y'g'0's - ZZLS
Jutely 'dinb3 uopesiunwwoy . 1z1g
juswdinb3 jo Juley - 0z1s
juswdinb3 jo asurusurey . gz|
aoueInsuj - Op| |eIoL
Pl isil4 - 201G
asueansu] Ayjiqen |eseueg . LoLg
9oueinsu] dwoy s 1e)I0M - 00LS
aoueInsuyj . gL
dx3 pjoyasnoy - pg0 |ejoL
18y3Q - dx3 pjoyssnoy - 060
swojiun - asinteg Aipune - Zg0s
@o1niag AlpuneT - LE0S
sasuadx3 pjoyasnoH - 0605
dx3 pjoyasnoy - ggo
suoneduUNWWoY - 090 |e10)
SpJed Jiy Jendwo) - £906
yojedsiq L16 - Z90S
auoyd Jejnjied - L9os
auoyde|ay - 0905
suonesiunwwoy - 0gp
dx3 sayddng |euosiag g A1ojes - 050 [ejoL
8sBYoIng wioiun - ZS0S
salddng |euosiag B fjeses - 0505
dx3 seyddng |euosiay g A1ejeg - 050

$31ddNS '8 SAJIAYIS - 0500
SLI43N389 ¥ SIIHVIVS - 0100 2301

S}S0J @duRINSU| YyjesH - 0gQ [ejo)

1o1)S1Q UoNI0Id ali4 AJUnoY yloN

siseg yseo
8L/0L/0L
Wd 8¥v



S jo ¢ abeg

%L0°L2 €6'9/0'6- 00°005°L L Ly'egy'e 80911
%6°2h LGLe2p'L- 000052 B6V°ZL0'L 00°0
%10°GL c0'6¥9°L- 000006 86°05¢€’L 80911
%0°0 00°00t- 00°00¥ 000 000
%00 00°002- 00°002 000 000
%0°0 00'002- 00°00z 000 000
%¥8'06 88't2g- 00°000'6 ZL'6LL'g LGLL
%806 88'%Z8- 00°000'6 AN TAN LGLL
%929 85°GZ8'6rL- 00°000°091 eryLLolL 0oese’L
%¥E0 V6 LP8 - 00°000'SY 90°zSL 90°¢S1L
%LE0 00'008°€SG- 00'000°tS 0o'00e 000

%S 8 00°G42- 00°000'S 00°62z'y 00°058
%0°9¢ 00°002'¢- 00°000°s 00°008°L 000
%8661 ¥9°20Z'L1- 00°000'¥L 9e'l6l'e 6°08¢
%0°0 00°000'¢- 00°000't 000 000
%62 00°000°ce- 00°000'vE 00°000°L 000
%ZT6'EP 18'868°CL- 00°000°cz 6L°L0L°0L Z6'LLL'S
%S9'6€ 5 856'6- 00°008'9L O’ LYS'9 PLEBL'Y
%Ll ¥S LZ0v6'e- 00°005'9 €L'655°¢ 81°8¢6
%SE’Le 00°LLEEL- 00°000°2L 00'629°¢ 000zt
%Se’Le 00'LLe'EL" 00°000°LL 00'629't 0o'octL
%69°€2 c0'481'6- 00°000°2L 86'zve'e 6e'erL
%69'€T 20'L5L'6- 00°000°Z1L 862182 6EZYL
%SLEL vLL20'EL- 00°000°GL 9Z°CL6'L oozLe'L
%SLEL vLL20'EL- 00°000'S1 gcele'L 0oZie'L
1eBpng jo o, jebpng BAQ § jebpng gl dag - |np gl deg

aviol

8102 Jequaydag ybnouyy Ajnp
[eNjoy "sA jabpng asuadxy

Juawdinby pue sjoo] jjews - gzz jejo)
weo - 1zzs
awdinby g sjooy - pzzg
Juawdinb3 pue sjoo] |jews - gzz
SeseaT g sjuay - 00z [ejoL
punouig/einjonng sasea g Jusy - 0Lzs
juawdinbg jo sases g Sjusy - 00zZs
s9sea @ sjuay - 00z
dx3 asnjop |eba uonediqnd - 061 |e30)
Sa21ON |eBa g suopealqng - 0 Lg
dx3 ao1j0N |eBa g uonesigny - g6l
9DIAIBG |BUOISSJ0.d - O8] |ejo)
sjuey|nsuo) - ggLs
uonensiulwpy xe) Apadoud - 1gLg
"91@ ‘sy29YJ ueld apISINQ - 981G
uoneJISIUIWPY JURIS) . £8LG
suoneujwex3/suonenaou| pay - zgLg
18suno |ebeq - g1
Bununoooy . ogLg
82IAI9gG |euOISSajOI - 08|
sesuadxg 8210 - 041 jejol
uoddng seindwog ‘4| - 1215
asuadxg 8210 - 011G
sesuadx3 92140 - 04}
sasuadx3 diyssequaly - gg| |ejol
sdiysiequisiy - 0515
sasuadx3 diysiaqualy - g5i
asuadx3 saljddng jeaipeyy - orlL 1oL
(b2 vS2) senddng [eaipay - opig
asuadx3 sayddng |esipayy - orL
$8.N1oNNS Jo BduBUBURY - O] [BJO)

SeINonng Jo Juiel - 05LS

Jo13s1Q uondslold aul Aunog yuon

siseg ysen
8L/oL/0L
Nd 8v'tv



G jJo ¢y abey

€0°0 200
%00 00°009'2- 00°009°Z 000 000
%0°0 00°009'z- 00°009°Z 000 000
%0°0 00°009'z- 00°009'2 000 000
%80°0Z §Z'L12'608- vS'9S9'¥E0°L  6Z'6EF'S8E L0'628'ch
%00 00°000'Ge- 00°000°GZ 000 000
%0°0 00°000'52- 00°000'6Z 000 000
%GL0L Zv'659'¢- 00°00L'y 85 0t 000
%0°0 00°000°c- 00°000°€ 00°0 000
%GE'ZS zgege- 007002 8r'99¢ 000
%ES'8L 06'62¢- 00°00% 0L'vL 000
%S6'€2 16'€66'EL- 00°00%'81L £0'901'¥ 0€'veS°L
%5892 £0°L81'Z- 00°00t'¢ L6216 01662
%6Z €2 ¥6'90G° )1 00°000°GL 90°¢6b's 0Z'6£Z'L
%GL'6Z 18'920'6p- 00°005'G9 ELELYOL 2508¢'8
%0°0 00°000°}- 00°000'L 000 000
%98'GL SEEs'e- 00°000°c 59°GLY 08'89%
%V ET 9L'8YLL- 00°005°} vZ'LGE AR
%80°9Z 9L°€5¢ vb- 00°000°09 vZor9'sl 81°095",
%be’L 00°001'GZ1L- 00°008'9Z1 00°00L°1 00°00%
%0°0 00°008- 00°008 000 000
%62 ¥ 00°00€'s- 0070002 00°004'1 00°00%
%070 00°000'L- 00°000°t 000 000
%0°0 00°000°G1 |- 00°000'GLL 000 000
%0°0 00°000'¢- 00°000'¢ 000 00'0
19bpng o o, jebpng senQ ¢ 186png g} deg - |np g| deg

Iviol

8102 sequiaydag ybnoayy Ainp
[en}oy "sA Jobpng asuadxg

sasuadx3 jjoifed - 00099
S3ASVHIUN VLIV - 00£0 Ie30L
suonisinbay jeyde) - gL ejo)
8 005°2$> Juawdinby . g1¢g
suonisinboy |ejide) - oze
SISVHIUN TVLIdVD - 00£0
S31NddNS ® SIDIAHIS - 0500 2301
Sainjonag - 09¢ B30l
N3ON - 99€S
$8Injonsg - 09¢
abieyoing p soxe| ‘saaq leloadg - opg |B3O)L
saxe] g sea |e10adg - Zpeg
(19s210) xe) Jong . L
abiey) ing ebemag - ppeg
abieyoing @ sexe] ‘sasy eadg - opg
Samnn - 092 |1ejoL
193 - L9ZS
J308|3 @ SeY - 0925
seninn - 09z
sasuadxy |aael) @ |ang - 0GZ [BIOL
Bujutes] g sesinog apising - £6z5
asudsisqng Buneapwpuspiouy) - Zgzg
SUOIIEPOWOIDY @ |OARL] - |GZS
12n4 - 0525
sasuadx3 |aael] B [N - 05T
sesuadxg |e1oadg Jouysiq - 0£Z 1BI0L
S9SSE|D uopneanp3 Jlgnd - 8£ZS
asuadx3 Jaquisly pieoq - gozg
(sieueyely) sesinog uononnsuy - ggzg
uonoa|x - ZETS
S9|ZZON/3SOH - 1£Z5
sasuadx3 |eroadg Jouisiq - 0£Z

Jou3SIQ uono8joId aa14 AJUno) yuoN

siseg ysen
gL/oL/0L
Nd 8v:¥



S Jo g abed

%EL'LE 60°269'700's L8'GL1°29Z°.- ZL'EZ¥'ZoZ'T- 6%'G65'925- awoouj JeN
%ELLE 60°269'700'G L8'GLL'L92' - Zleev'zoz'e- 6%°665°'926- awoouj AieuipaQ jaN
%ELLE 60°269'+00'G- L8'SLLL9Z' L  zlEZv'zoz'E 6¥°G65'925 asuadx3 |ejo)
€26l €6°LLL $994 NdI - 666
%46 1L 18'v9L- 00°00¢ e€l'se 06'92 sabieyg aoinieg jueg . 01699
186png jo o, 3aBpng senQ § 19Bpng gL dag - |np gl dag
aviolL
810Z s9quydag ybnoayy Ainp
[en}oy ‘sA jabpng asuadxgy siseg yse
1UISIg uonosjoud ali4 Ajunon yuopn W 5oy

Wd st






4:05 PM
10/10/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 09/30/2018

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 09/30/2018

Ending Balance

Sep 30, 18
2,979,310.71
-300,000.00
21,090.31
-278,909.69
2,700,401.02
2,700,401.02
2,700,401.02

Page 1



4:05 PM
10/10/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 09/30/2018

Type Date Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
General Journal 09/19/2018 1302

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 09/30/2018 1301

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 09/30/2018

Ending Balance

Cir

Amount Balance

o 2,979,310.71
-300,000.00 -300,000.00
-300,000.00 -300,000.00
21,090.31 21,090.31
21,090.31 21,090.31
-278,909.69 -278,909.69
-278,909.69 2,700,401.02
-278,909.69 2,700,401.02
-278,909.69 2,700,401.02

Page 1



1:28 PM
10/09/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 09/30/2018

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 101 items
Deposits and Credits - 120 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 60 items
Deposits and Credits - 8 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 09/30/2018

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 29 items
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Sep 30, 18
575,867.22

-543,186.63
331,019.79

-212,166.84
363,700.38

-51,145.62
18,159.97

-32,985.65
330,714.73

e e,

-239,829.87
190.00

-239,639.87
91,074.86

Page 1






1:28 PM
10/09/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 09/30/2018

Type

Date

Num

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 101 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Liability Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/15/2018
08/15/2018
08/15/2018
08/15/2018
08/15/2018
08/20/2018
08/20/2018
08/20/2018
08/20/2018
08/20/2018
08/20/2018
08/27/2018
08/27/2018
08/27/2018
08/27/2018
08/27/2018
08/27/2018
08/27/2018
08/27/2018
08/27/2018
08/27/2018
08/31/2018
08/31/2018
09/04/2018
09/04/2018
09/04/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/06/2018
09/07/2018
09/11/2018
09/11/2018
09/11/2018
09/11/2018
09/11/2018
09/11/2018
09/11/2018
09/11/2018
09/11/2018
09/11/2018
09/11/2018
09/11/2018
09/11/2018

41838
41829
41828
41836
41843
41851
41849
41845
41852
41864
41865
41863
41856
41857
41858
41870
41875
41868
41873
41876
41869
41872
41874
41871
41867
41878
41877

EPAY
CCADJ
41889
41887
Epay
41882
41881
41888
41884
41896
41885
41883
41892
41891
41894
41886
41893
41880
Epay
41879
41890
CCADJ
CCADJ
CCADJ
41902
41905
41904
41907
Epay
Epay
41900
41903
41899
41901
41909
41906
41898

Name

Tech RX

Carmel Fire Protecti...
California Water Ser...
Monterey One Water
Bauer

US Bank - Bancorp ...
Shamrock Consultat...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Carmel Fire Protecti...

Watsonville Diesel S...
Watsonville Diesel S...

NMCUSD - Fuel

Cal Net 3

Carmel Fire Protecti...
Castroville Commun...
GCR Tire Service
Bauer

Bauer

MBS Business Syst...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Grainger

Quality Water, Inc. - ...

Golden State Truck ...
Ace Hardware

Myers Stevens & To...
C.AP.F.

Quickbooks Payroll ...
Damm Good Water

Golden State Truck ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

Vantage Trust Agent...

Golden State Truck ...
Edwards Truck Cent...
Valley Pacific Petrol...
R & S Erection
Verizon Wireless

The Lighthouse

Mid Bay Ford

California Contractor...

Boundtree Medical
Carmel Marina Corp...
The Salinas Californ...
California Water Ser...
Dick's Auto Repair
Spectrum Business
Coastal Pest Manag...
Analgesic Services, ...

NMCUSD - Fuel

Monterey County Pe...

Valley Pacific Petrol...
Chief Supply

Pacific Gas & Electric
AT&T Monthly
Carmel Fire Protecti...
PORAC

American Supply Co...

Myers Stevens & To...
SCI Consulting Group
C.SFA.

AirMedCare Network

Cir

XXXXX><X><X><><><><><><><><><XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX)(XXXXXXXX><X><><><X><XX><)<><><><><><X><><)<><><X

Amount Balance
575,867.22
-450.81 -450.81
-250.00 -700.81
-169.53 -860.34
-74.10 -934.44
-2,805.81 -3,740.25
-1,875.61 -5,615.86
-1,800.00 -7,415.86
-300.00 -7,715.86
-300.00 -8,015.86
-2,445.14 -10,461.00
-1,203.46 -11,664.46
-1,179.29 -12,843.75
-416.43 -13,260.18
-300.00 -13,560.18
-82.81 -13,642.99
-2,350.59 -15,993.58
-1,870.54 -17,864.12
-732.76 -18,596.88
-495.66 -19,092.54
-300.00 -19,392.54
-250.00 -19,642.54
-133.95 -19,776.49
-116.08 -19,892.57
-57.50 -19,950.07
-13.97 -19,964.04
-3,772.00 -23,736.04
-882.00 -24,618.04
-163,258.38 -187,876.42
-144.00 -188,020.42
-5.10 -188,025.52
-6,167.33 -194,192.85
-5,656.14 -199,848.99
-3,969.81 -203,818.80
-2,474.91 -206,293.71
-2,377.60 -208,671.31
-1,361.56 -210,032.87
-1,242.00 -211,274.87
-489.40 -211,764.27
-426.61 -212,190.88
-330.09 -212,520.97
-314.57 -212,835.54
-300.88 -213,136.42
-176.34 -213,312.76
-175.41 -213,488.17
-162.44 -213,650.61
-151.08 -213,801.69
-119.97 -213,921.66
-70.00 -213,991.66
-58.00 -214,049.66
-5.67 -214,055.33
-5.67 -214,061.00
-5.67 -214,066.67
-1,667.70 -215,734.37
-1,588.05 -217,322.42
-1,234.97 -218,557.39
-749.97 -219,307.36
-591.36 -219,898.72
-345.88 -220,244.60
-300.00 -220,544.60
-282.00 -220,826.60
-251.60 -221,078.20
-157.68 -221,235.88
-152.06 -221,387.94
-106.66 -221,494.60
-106.00 -221,600.60

Page 1



1:28 PM
10/09/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 09/30/2018

Type Date Num Name
Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2018 41908 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2018 41897 Ace Hardware
Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2018 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2018 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 09/12/2018 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/12/2018 41911 Burns Truck & Traile...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/12/2018 41916 Tech RX
Bill Pmt -Check 09/12/2018 41918 Tech RX
Bill Pmt -Check 09/12/2018 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/12/2018 41913 Emergency Vehicle ...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/12/2018 41912 Cal Auto & Tire, Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 09/12/2018 41915 Salinas Valley Pro S...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/12/2018 41917 Tech RX
Bill Pmt -Check 09/12/2018 41914 Golden State Truck ...
Check 09/12/2018 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 09/14/2018 41920 FDAC EBA
Bill Pmt -Check 09/14/2018 Epay AFLAC
Bill Pmt -Check 09/14/2018 41919 Automotive & Indust...
Check 09/14/2018 CCADJ
Check 09/17/2018 CCADJ
Check 09/18/2018 CCADJ
Liability Check 09/19/2018 Quickbooks Payroll ...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/19/2018 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/19/2018 Epay Vantage Trust Agent...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/19/2018 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi...
Check 09/19/2018 CCADJ
Check 09/19/2018
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2018 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu..,
Bill Pmt -Check 09/24/2018 Epay CalPERS - Retireme...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/24/2018 Epay CalPERS - Retireme...
Bill Pmt -Check 09/24/2018 Epay CalPERS - Retireme...
Check 09/24/2018 CCADJ
Check 09/25/2018 CCADJ
Check 09/26/2018 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2018 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2018 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 120 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit

Bill Pmt -Check
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
General Journal
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

07/17/2018
07/19/2018
07/31/2018
09/05/2018
09/05/2018
09/06/2018
09/07/2018
09/08/2018
09/13/2018
09/14/2018
09/15/2018
09/18/2018
09/19/2018
09/19/2018
09/20/2018
09/20/2018
09/20/2018
09/20/2018
09/20/2018
09/20/2018
09/20/2018
09/20/2018
09/20/2018
09/20/2018
09/20/2018
09/20/2018
09/20/2018
09/20/2018
09/20/2018

CCADJ

1302

DD4795
DD4794
DD4793
DD4792
DD4791
DD4820
DD4816
DD4815
DD4814
DD4827
DD4826
DD4830
DD4829
DD4828
DD4804

Metlife Dental Small...
Metlife Dental Small...

Monterey County E...

Batinovich, David
Barlow, Jr., Larry
Barajas, Sergio
Baldwin, John P
Arnaldo, Michael
Pastore, Joseph M
Mendoza, Joel
Mendoza, Jesus
McCoun, Jeffery L
Train, Carter J
Tacheny, Patrick
Wilson, Brian
Vindhurst, Michael
Tucker, Jeff
Harvey, Donald

Cir
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

><><><><><><XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Amount Balance
-46.07 -221,646.67
-36.79 -221,683.46
-33.11 -221,716.57
-12.62 -221,729.19

-43,389.97 -265,119.16
-3,030.38 -268,149.54
-2,937.75 -271,087.29
-1,044.00 -272,131.29

-735.69 -272,866.98
-358.64 -273,225.62
-322.88 -273,548.50
-215.93 -273,764.43
-200.00 -273,964.43
-129.32 -274,093.75
-5.67 -274,099.42
-6,137.76 -280,237.18
-786.70 -281,023.88
-381.44 -281,405.32
-11.34 -281,416.66
-16.44 -281,433.10
-11.34 -281,444.44
-135,127.89 -416,572.33

-44,251.95 -460,824.28

-9,097.29 -469,921.57
-735.69 -470,657.26
-17.01 -470,674.27
-6.95 -470,681.22
-650.98 -471,332.20

-54,262.12 -525,594.32

-11,883.59 -537,477.91
-5,047.50 -542,525.41

-22.68 -542,548.09
-5.67 -542,553.76
-5.67 -542 559.43
-334.09 -542,893.52
-293.11 -543,186.63
-543,186.63 -543,186.63
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
170.00 170.00
6,369.42 6,539.42
190.00 6,729.42
190.00 6,919.42
190.00 7,109.42
190.00 7,299.42
0.00 7,299.42
380.00 7,679.42
550.00 8,229.42
380.00 8,609.42
300,000.00 308,609.42
0.00 308,609.42
0.00 308,609.42
0.00 308,609.42
0.00 308,609.42
0.00 308,609.42
0.00 308,609.42
0.00 308,609.42
0.00 308,609.42
0.00 308,609.42
0.00 308,609.42
0.00 308,609.42
0.00 308,609.42
0.00 308,609.42
0.00 308,609.42
0.00 308,609.42

Page 2



1:28 PM North County Fire Protection District
10/09/18 Reconciliation Detail
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 09/30/2018
Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4825 Smith, Richard X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4824 Santos, Edwin X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4831 Yezek, Joseph X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4832 Zwingman, Alan X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4823 Rocha, Victor M X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4822 Resendiz, Sebastian X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4821 Rackley, Trevor L X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4819  Parker, Richard X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4818 Outzen, Thomas X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4817 Nooe, Michael X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4813 Martinez, Henry X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4805 Harvey, Jonathan X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4806 Hasslinger, John X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4807 Hendricks, Casey E X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4808 Hinds, Nicholas X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4809 Hudson, Royce T X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4796  Bigler, Erin X 0.00 308,609.42
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2018 Scott Safety X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4810 Hutchinson, Richard C X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4797 Bravo, Carolina X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4790 Arista, Humberto A X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4803 Gonzalez, Carlos F X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4802  Foxworthy, Robert X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4801  Fisher, Karl X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4800 Ensley, Thomas X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4799 Daniels, Aaron X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4798 Cortez, Jess X 0.00 308,609.42
Deposit 09/20/2018 X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4811  Kall, Robert X 0.00 308,609.42
Paycheck 09/20/2018 DD4812 Madrigal, Manuel X 0.00 308,609.42
Deposit 09/20/2018 X 570.00 309,179.42
Bill Pmt -Check 09/24/2018 Castroville Auto Parts X 0.00 309,179.42
Deposit 09/25/2018 X 760.00 309,939.42
Deposit 09/26/2018 X 190.00 310,129.42
Deposit 09/27/2018 X 190.00 310,319.42
Deposit 09/28/2018 X 37.00 310,356.42
Deposit 09/28/2018 102145 X 172.50 310,528.92
Deposit 09/28/2018 X 20,490.87 331,019.79
Check 09/30/2018 CCADJ X 0.00 331,019.79
Bill Pmt -Check 10/02/2018 Bauer X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4874  Silva, Stanley G X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4873 Santos, Edwin X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4883  Zwingman, Alan X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4882 Yezek, Joseph X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4881  Wilson, Brian X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4880  Vindhurst, Michael X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4841 Bravo, Carolina X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4842  Burnett, Austin X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4843  Champion, Don X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4844  Chapin, Don X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4846 Cortez, Jess X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4848 Daniels, Aaron X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4849  Ensley, Thomas X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4879  Tucker, Jeff X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4878  Train, Carter J X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4847  Cutler, Nolan A X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4877 Tacheny, Patrick X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4852  Garcia, Daniel M X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4876  Smith, Richard X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4863 McCoun, Jeffery L X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4875  Simon, Jacqueline C X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4872 Rocha, Victor M X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4850  Fisher, Karl X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4871 Resendiz, Sebastian X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4870 Rackley, Trevor L X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4869 Pastore, Joseph M X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4868 Parker, Richard X 0.00 331,019.79
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4867 Outzen, Thomas X 0.00 331,019.79

Page 3



1:28 PM
10/09/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 09/30/2018

Type Date Num Name
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4866 Nooe, Michael
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4833  Arista, Humberto A
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4845 Coon, Kevin A
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4851  Foxworthy, Robert
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4853 Gonzalez, Carlos F
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4854 Harvey, Donald
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4855 Harvey, Jonathan
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4856 Hasslinger, John
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4865 Mendoza, Joel
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4864 Mendoza, Jesus
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4862 Martinez, Henry
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4861 Madrigal, Manuel
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4857 Hendricks, Casey E
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4858 Hudson, Royce T
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4859 Hutchinson, Richard C
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4860 Kall, Robert
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4834  Arnaldo, Michael
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4835 Baldwin, John P
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4836 Balesteri, Frank
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4837 Barajas, Sergio
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4838 Barlow, Jr., Larry
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4839 Batinovich, David
Paycheck 10/05/2018 DD4840 Bigler, Erin

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 60 items

Paycheck
Invoice
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

11/18/2011
02/15/2012
03/05/2012
07/03/2012
10/11/2012
12/05/2012
01/11/2013
02/20/2013
04/05/2013
04/30/2013
05/10/2013
07/12/2013
07/19/2013
08/27/2013
10/19/2013
10/19/2013
10/19/2013
11/05/2013
11/25/2013
04/18/2014
05/01/2014
05/05/2014
07/14/2014
07/18/2014
08/20/2014
10/20/2014
01/05/2015
01/15/2015
04/03/2015
05/05/2015
07/23/2015
08/06/2015
11/24/2015
03/04/2016
08/05/2016
08/19/2016
09/20/2016

32797
0912-...
33294
33901
34355
34562
34729
34890

35209
Epay

Epay

35601
35788
36073
36072
36085
36147
36242
37104
37165
37155
Epay

37475
37573
37812

Epay

38366
38473
Epay

38852
39317
39611
40053
40135
40189

Staub, Zachary W
119-121-028-000
Adrian, Michael

Ace Hardware Prun...
Valley Auto Body Sh...
Tansey, Christopher
Analgesic Services, ...
Adrian, Michael

Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Analgesic Services, ...
Harry J. Wilson Insu...
State Board of Equa...
Eversole, Matthew J.
Analgesic Services, ...
Batinovich, David
Barajas, Sergio
Santos, Edwin
McCoun, Jeffery L
Salinas Fire EMS Fu...
Meyenberg, Justin
Pacific Gas & Electric
McCoun, Jeffery L
Pacific Gas & Electric
Vasquez, Marcos
Vasquez, Marcos
Joel S. Mendoza
Lenz, Marvin

Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Makanani, Timothy N
Politis, Zohn

Intuit QB Enterprise
Hi-Tech Emergency ...
Manuel Madrigal.
Simon, Jacqueline C
Amaya, Anthony
Amaya, Anthony
Amaya, Anthony

a
E:

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|

Amount Balance
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
0.00 331,019.79
331,019.79 331,019.79
-212,166.84 -212,166.84
-212,166.84 363,700.38
-34.03 -34.03
-510.00 -544.03
-103.14 -647.17
-21.43 -668.60
-80.00 -748.60
-35.85 -784.45
-74.50 -858.95
-11.43 -870.38
-860.56 -1,730.94
-136.50 -1,867.44
-861.17 -2,728.61
-89.21 -2,817.82
-22.86 -2,840.68
-18.50 -2,859.18
-45.01 -2,904.19
-30.71 -2,934.90
-26.67 -2,961.57
-35.09 -2,996.66
-74.00 -3,070.66
-377.25 -3,447.91
-203.63 -3,651.54
-35.09 -3,686.63
-438.23 -4,124.86
-84.03 -4,208.89
-12.94 -4,221.83
-443.09 -4,664.92
-21,336.58 -26,001.50
-965.96 -26,967.46
-18.63 -26,986.09
-17.54 -27,003.63
-630.00 -27,633.63
-904.70 -28,538.33
-150.00 -28,688.33
-92.35 -28,780.68
-13.86 -28,794.54
-23.08 -28,817.62
-27.70 -28,845.32

Page 4



1:28 PM
10/09/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 09/30/2018

Type Date Num
Paycheck 11/04/2016 40331
General Journal 06/30/2017 2017....
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2017 41172
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2017 41232
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2017 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2018 41340
Bill Pmt -Check 06/01/2018 41701
Bill Pmt -Check 09/05/2018 41895
Check 09/12/2018 41810
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2018 41924
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2018 41921
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2018 41928
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2018 41926
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2018 41922
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2018 41930
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2018 41927
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2018 41925
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2018 41931
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2018 41929
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2018 41923
Bill Pmt -Check 09/28/2018 41934
Bill Pmt -Check 09/28/2018 41932
Bill Pmt -Check 09/28/2018 41933

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 8 items
Deposit 03/15/2013
Deposit 04/24/2013
Sales Receipt 03/12/2014 2009-...
General Journal 11/13/2014 1238
General Journal 04/17/2015 38460
Deposit 05/01/2015
Deposit 05/14/2015
General Journal 07/01/2017 2017A...

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 09/30/2018

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 29 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Liability Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

10/02/2018
10/04/2018
10/06/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018

Epay

CCADJ
41939
41940
41956
41948
41938
Epay
41949
41941
41954
41936
41942
41947
41944
41955
41943
41953
41937
41951
41950
Epay
41945
41957

Name

Amaya, Anthony

Smart Power Systems
Pacific Gas & Electric
Pacific Gas & Electric
Sprint

Conte's Generator S...
Humberto Arista
125-201-053-000:17...
GCR Tire Service

Cal Net 3

Carmel Fire Protecti...
Hi-Tech Emergency ...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
Golden State Truck ...
Mission Linen Service
GCR Tire Service
Castroville Commun...
Valley Pacific Petrol...
CAPF.

Quality Water, Inc. - ...

Hortencia Anaya

Vantage Trust Agent...

Quickbooks Payroll ...

M.C.L.ALLA.

Monterey County E...
FDAC EBA

US Bank - Bancorp ...
Golden State Truck ...
AFLAC

Verizon Wireless
Monterey County Inf...
AT&T Monthly
American Supply Co...
Monterey County Ta...
Tech RX

NFPA

California Water Ser...
Myers Stevens & To...
American Supply Co...
Carmel Marina Corp...
Carmel Marina Corp...
American Supply Co...
Spectrum Business
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ...
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ...

Cir

Amount Balance
-32.32 -28,877.64
-13,785.84 -42,663.48
-187.42 -42,850.90
-30.39 -42,881.29
-64.84 -42,946.13
-75.98 -43,022.11
-744.91 -43,767.02
-631.13 -44,398.15
-340.00 -44,738.15
-1,821.33 -46,559.48
-408.02 -46,967.50
-300.00 -47,267.50
-285.52 -47,553.02
-250.00 -47,803.02
-207.40 -48,010.42
-190.60 -48,201.02
-176.07 -48,377.09
-139.80 -48,516.89
-102.00 -48,618.89
-86.59 -48,705.48
-1,442.06 -50,147.54
-882.00 -51,029.54
-116.08 -51,145.62
-51,145.62 -51,145.62
85.00 85.00
3,036.94 3,121.94
50.00 3,171.94
4.84 3,176.78
92.35 3,269.13
850.00 4,119.13
255.00 4,374.13
13,785.84 18,159.97
18,159.97 18,159.97
-32,985.65 -32,985.65
-245,152.49 330,714.73
-6,675.86 -6,675.86
-133,503.84 -140,179.70
-5.67 -140,185.37
-66,288.25 -206,473.62
-15,212.02 -221,685.64
-6,071.88 -227,757.52
-5,092.64 -232,850.16
-2,305.46 -235,155.62
-786.70 -235,942.32
-487.16 -236,429.48
-319.13 -236,748.61
-302.85 -237,051.46
-256.55 -237,308.01
-253.88 -237,561.89
-200.00 -237,761.89
-175.00 -237,936.89
-169.98 -238,106.87
-157.68 -238,264.55
-144.44 -238,408.99
-144.33 -238,553.32
-144.33 -238,697.65
-140.08 -238,837.73
-119.97 -238,957.70
-90.00 -239,047.70
-56.33 -239,104.03

Page 5



1:28 PM North County Fire Protection District

10/09/18

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 09/30/2018

Type Date Num Name
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2018 41952 Monterey County Ta...
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2018 41935 Ace Hardware
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2018 41946 State of CA- DMV
Bill Pmt -Check 10/15/2018 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu...

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 10/08/2018

Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Cir

Amount Balance

-36.90 -239,140.93

-27.96 -239,168.89

-10.00 -239,178.89
-650.98 -239,829.87
-239,829.87 -239,829.87
190.00 190.00

190.00 190.00
-239,639.87 -239,639.87
-484,792.36 91,074.86

Page 6



11:02 AM
10/08/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 09/20/2018

Sep 20, 18
Beginning Balance 7,531.75
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 35 items -5,120.64
Payments and Credits - 19 items 7,559.75
Total Cleared Transactions 2,439.11
Cleared Balance 5,092.64
Register Balance as of 09/20/2018 5,092.64
New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 12 items 5,092.64
Total New Transactions 5,092.64
Ending Balance 0.00

Page 1






11:02 AM
10/08/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 09/20/2018

Type Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 35 items

Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge ~ 10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/04/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/08/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/08/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/08/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/08/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/08/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/08/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/08/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/08/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/08/2018
Credit Card Charge  10/08/2018

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Payments and Credits - 19 items

Bill 08/13/2018
Bill 08/13/2018
Bill 08/13/2018
Bill 08/13/2018
Bill 08/13/2018
Bill 08/13/2018
Bill 08/28/2018
Bill 08/28/2018
Bill 08/28/2018
Bill 08/28/2018
Bill 08/28/2018
Bill 08/28/2018
Bill 08/28/2018
Bill 08/28/2018
Bill 08/28/2018
Bill 08/28/2018
Bifl 08/28/2018
Bill 08/28/2018

Credit Card Credit 10/08/2018
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 09/20/2018

New Transactions

42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...

Crown Motors
California Towing
Shift Calendar Inc
Amazon Mktplace P...
True Line ltem Supply
North Shore Compr...
Snow Signs

Chevron

Lowes

Safeway

Harbor Freight Tools
Safeway

Clippard Instruments
Ace Hardware

Home Depot

UPS

Rite Aid

Staples

REI

Costco

H and R Tools
Orchard Supply

Ace Hardware

Ace Hardware

Ace Hardware
Amazon Mktplace P...
Google Services
Trolley Car Rotisserie
Qgest

Office Depot

Office Depot

Global Bizforce
Squarespace

Office Depot

Google Services

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
Office Depot

Cir

HKERHKHKHHK KX HKHK XK KKK A I KKK H XK HKH KKK KKK

KRR HKHKHKHKHK KKK XK XK XX

Amount Balance
7,531.75
-1,249.47 -1,249.47
-632.50 -1,881.97
-584.18 -2,466.15
-305.00 2. 77115
-300.00 -3,071.15
-267.76 -3,338.91
-186.79 -3,525.70
-102.50 -3,628.20
-96.40 -3,724.60
-84.25 -3,808.85
-76.46 -3,885.31
-56.71 -3,942.02
-43.67 -3,985.69
-31.42 -4,017.11
-27.54 -4,044.65
-25.34 -4,069.99
-23.94 -4,093.93
-22.93 -4,116.86
-20.00 -4,136.86
-19.64 -4,156.50
-18.31 -4,174.81
-15.54 -4,190.35
-11.04 -4,201.39
-8.70 -4,210.09
-6.78 -4,216.87
-226.04 -4,442 .91
-204.16 -4,647.07
-140.08 -4,787.15
-123.10 -4,910.25
-75.41 -4,985.66
-62.32 -5,047.98
-29.99 -5,077.97
-26.00 -5,103.97
-14.68 -5,118.65
-1.99 -5,120.64
-5,120.64 -5,120.64
6.85 6.85
21.91 28.76
32.74 61.50
193.62 255.12
680.61 935.73
939.88 1,875.61
13.01 1,888.62
14.58 1,903.20
83.28 1,986.48
112.60 2,099.08
357.94 2,457.02
369.22 2,826.24
543.88 3,370.12
696.49 4,066.61
704.13 4,770.74
888.10 5,658.84
889.62 6,548.46
983.29 7,531.75
28.00 7,559.75
2,439.1 2,439.11
-2,439.11 5,092.64
-2,439.11 5,092.64

Page 1



11:02 AM
10/08/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 09/20/2018

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

Ending Balance

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Payments and Credits - 12 items
10/04/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 25.34 25.34
10/04/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 28.34 53.68
10/04/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 54.71 108.39
10/04/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 55.36 163.75
10/04/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 95.02 258.77
10/04/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 102.50 361.27
10/04/2018 42460.. US Bank - Bancorp ... 267.76 629.03
10/04/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 305.36 934.39
10/04/2018 42460...  US Bank - Bancorp ... 477.86 1,412.25
10/04/2018 42460...  US Bank - Bancorp ... 875.77 2,288.02
10/04/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 884.18 3,172.20
10/04/2018 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 1,920.44 5,092.64
Total New Transactions 5,092.64 5,092.64
-7,531.75 0.00

Page 2



October 16, 2018 Fire Chief's Report Page 1 of 3
#8-A

NORTH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT
Chief’'s Report
For October 16, 2018

RESPONSE ACTIVITY

Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat - no fire 2 1 2 0 1
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 1729 1715 1591 1688 1608
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 128 330 139 109 116
Service Call 201 220 129 175 145
Good Intent Call 258 162 189 161 197
False Alarm & False Call 92 130 109 97 78
Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 1 9 1 0 1
Special Incident Type 12 " 5 5 10

TOTAL 2582 2758 2314 2390 2308

INCIDENTS OF INTEREST

* September 26, 2018 Vehicle Accident: E5211, E5212 and C5201 responded to a vehicle
accident with a sedan vs a tree on Castroville Blvd. at Ormart. This was a single vehicle
requiring an extensive extrication. The patient was transported to the Natividad Medical
Trauma Center with critical injuries.

* September 30, 2018 Vehicle Accident: E5211, E5212 and C5202 responded to Highway
156 at Simonville. The vehicle accident involved three vehicles with major damage. One
patient was extricated and three were transported to Natividad Medical Trauma Center.

* October 2, 2018 Vehicle Accident: E5211, C5202 and AMR responded to a Vehicle
accident at 11040 Geil St. One patient was transported to Natividad Medical Trauma
Center with moderate injuries and one pediatric patient was airlifted by Cal-Star to
Valley Medical Trauma Center with critical injuries.

 September 28, 2018 Vegetation Fire: E5233, E5212, WT5241 and C5201 responded to a
Vegetation fire at 191 Las Lomas Dr. Responding equipment had structures threatened
on arrival. Our resources were able to quickly contain the fire to about a % acre. Cal fire
also responded.



October 16, 2018 Fire Chief's Report Page 2 of 3
#8-A

e  QOctober 1, 2018 Vegetation Fire: E5232, E5213, WT5241, C5202 and Cal Fire responded to
a Vegetation fire at 629 Paradise Rd. The fire was caused by power lines arcing due to a
fallen tree branch. The fire was contained to approximately a 4 acre by NCFD resources.

* A Rapid Extraction Module Support Team was deployed to the Delta Fire in the Shasta
National Forrest. The team included three personnel from NCFD and one from
Monterey Fire. The team was deployed for 14 days and are now back home.

TRAINING

* Pinnacle Healthcare will be conducting our annual on-site vaccination clinic on October
23, 24 and 26, for all NCFD personnel.

* The fire district is currently working with both the North County Unified School District
and the Pajaro Valley School District on emergency training

¢ The Training/Operations Division continues focused succession training with Captain
Mendoza. The goal is to have a smooth transition into the Division Chief position.

PREVENTION

® NCFD Reserve Firefighters presented to the Oak Hills Community fire safety
information and fire prevention advice.

* Station 2 personnel conducted a fire safety presentation to the Prunedale Elementary
students.

* Station 1 personnel participated in the North County High School career day. They
provided information and guidance for a career in the fire service.

* Station 1 personnel provided emergency standby for the fireworks display during the
Home Coming ceremonies at North County High.

* Personnel participated on a Career Information Oral Board Panel, at North County High
School.

EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES
e E5213: Out of service for EGR valve replacement.
e E5223: At Hi-Tech for plumbing repairs on the pump.

 UT5292: Blew a spark plug while on the Delta Incident in the Shasta National Forest.
The utility vehicle is back in service.

ADMINISTRATION
e LAFCO:
o Working with LAFCO staff to finalize annexation package. On schedule to take
effect January 1, 2019.



October 16, 2018 Fire Chief's Report Page 3 of 3
#8-A

e Mitigation Fee Update:
o The Board of Supervisors will not act on the District’s mitigation fee update. This
will not delay the implementation of the revised fees which are set to take effect
on January 1, 2019.

s Personnel:
o Effective November 1, 2018 Jess Mendoza will be appointed to Division Chief -

Operations and Training.

Respectfully submitted,

Richard C. Hutchinson Jr., Fire Chief



.(fl

.



